Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 7:28 AM

To: 'Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: Message to Candidate Iggy Terranova, sent via his campaign Facebook page:

https://www.facebook.com/IggyForSenate/ -- May 21, 2020, at 7:25 am

Dear Candidate Terranova,

| am director & co-founder of the non-partisan, non-profit citizens' organization, Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
(CJA), based in White Plains, New York.

You can win your Democratic primary for New York’s 12th Senate seat against Senator Michael Gianaris easily and
without money — and the general election. He has corrupted his office and our state government — and | have a
mountain of EVIDENCE to prove that he must be indicted — and that he will be convicted. This includes for his larceny
pertaining to his OWN legislative salary and the Legislature’s OWN budget. Please call me for details — and the
substantiating proof, accessible from CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org.

| look forward to hearing from you soon.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org




